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¥r, Themes J. Xolley

.aat, ir., Frotectuve intelligence
T, 3weret Survice '
¥ashingtonm, .C. 20226

Uear uir. Zelley,

. dere I snzsged in tue work 1 do for ego grotificstion or other
perasonsl or zeifish ressons, L'd be offended =t your lsiter of .eceaber 4,
- . waich 4¢ an insult to my intelligence end a sslf-defenmption of yours. It
" lesves me no choiue but $3 teke it spert snd meke s. réoord od ite noneres~
" ponsivemess tnd, indeed, whet o suspicious person might chsracterize sa
decertivenees. I do not heve » low opinien of your intelligeme or capraity,
so I sssume this not to nzve been eccidentel, - L oo '

. Your concludine sentence, pretendedly addressed to sl but one ef the
meny proper questions roised in my letder of 11/24, ie the only response %o any of
them but one: the illegible perts of the one dacument, the desthmeertificate.

That sentence resds, in full, “Our file simply does not contaln tucw other
.informstien or explanations you zeguested.” -

: Ffom my by now unfortunstely extensive experience witn governmont by
ssmantics, 1 irmedistely wonder sbout the first two words, "our” and "file",
especislly when you 1n this cose sign yourself az "issistant Dirsctor, Frotzctivs
Intelligence” ( but on the stistionsry of the “0Iffee of tie Director" ), wheress
your previous lstter, on tne sems leiterhced, tdentifies you as “Aesistent
Director” only. From this I tuink it is not unressonsble to wonder if ell you
sre seying 1 tist s single file in protective intelligence coes not gantsin’ the
informstion I seek, tae govermsent uns, snd under tue 1sw must provids me.

s Because I ses)k truth not scendsl, want toc see Jjustigs done with no
unnecesssry injustice, 1 hove undertsken to be forthright with you veopls, even
though thia wee not to my personsl interest or bepefit. I you sre familisr with
the earlier correspondence, : indicsted en intention to go i~ sourt to get whsat
the law gusrantess me, If you did not =20 understand bails, then pleese sccepd
sincere sszsursnces thie 1g not only my istention bdut 4 hews srrunged for counsdl.
Now 1 would like you snd 5r, Howley to usk yourselves whet your positlons personslly
shd ss responsible officiuls of tie Secret Service will be, wuut imsge of tne
Secrets Service will be cas§, if end when in & ecourt proceeding, tc take but one of
tne sbundent such igstemces,it comes out tust tue Seeret Services saye 1t does not
Lave, does MAt know where eny copy of the receipt it signsd for the photogrsphs and
impsys ol toe so-czlled autopsy oe( & Fracident of the Uniteld S%tates ig/ .ia I wes
frsnk to tell you, every officisl’'sccounting of this film {s contrsdicted by every
other one, end officisl records in my possession, us 1 sleo told you under dete of
11/24, indtcate “these pepers wers directed %o you”, If thiez is not enough to dies-

~‘turd you, sdd to it the fsilure of the Seere¥ service $0 respand ia «ny way to my

- proper question sbout wpout what bappensd to the pictures in processing, these same

pictures turned sver to it for gafokeepingT.



~ Should you or wre. Rowley desire, i csn go into just about &1l tue
requests * nave made of tus Secret 3ervice im 1dantical or similer fushiom. I
would hope tuls 1s not the cese, but if you lor one minute doubt 1%, sak me.
iere 1 refer not al-ne to my letter of 11/24.

But Witk regerd to the letter of 11/24, there is not = singls qusstion
1 ssited toat is unequivocally answered by your single, eveeive sentence, end
there iw not 2 single one to which you cennot meke specifie, unecuivocsl respons®.
I sm not 8 lswyer, but I have consulted snd retained ons of unguestionable
competence. iie egress with my belief thet each snd every itemx is covered by
tha Freedom of Informetion law, thet each one is ont:ide eny proper invoestion of
sny of its restrictive provisions, de 1s aun suthentie exert on this perticuler
lew, hzving been general counsel of the Senate Comnitées vhence it ceme, So, I
ssk thet you reremd my letter snd provide the meaningful cnswer :thai without eny
poesibility of doubt you or oiners in the Secret Service cen snd should. I ask
thet you do this promptly, for this {3 the requirement of the citai law, unnecesasry
delay in itself being a violstion, 2nd I stongly encoursgs you to review:the

" entire file of eorreapondence in the ssme msnner snd for the seme purpose, It ie
not my desire or intent to emberrsss you, Lr. Rowley or tie Jecret Service. -

rhere 1s s atrange insppropristeness in =11 of thls, for I sm the
one writer working in the fi:1d who hes sxpressed sny sympethy for the Sacret -
Service snd ite employees sad the ons who hes gone out of its wey to defend
them ogeinst foul charges fsleely made retber widely. 1f you sre not aware of
this, others in your ngency ere, snd I sppreciste their expressionz nf thanks
deliversd indirectly. ‘

Ia sny ev'nt, 1 hope you cen he persunded thet the time for stwbpy
gemep with words 1s past. I alse suzgest that meny reputations snd futures =re ;
desply involved snd m-y well be through coming generetions, Becau:s 1 do not for
a minute belinve $het anyone in the Segret Service wes in eny w2y reaponsible for
the sasassinstion, wented it or could in sny wey hove preventel i, save by ’
progibiting this trip (snd I do have proof it hed as much resson in sdvane: _
here as 1t did in two other contém. orsneous inztances where it did teke action),
in tue pest L hove sffered to uiscuss the fruits of my investigation with ar. Rowley.
e Das geen fit to reject this offer, wuica 15 ols right. * now extend it %o you,
reslizing you cennot do it whthout his spprovel, Gowever, the situation bas chsnged,
snd * now stteck two conditione: that my lawyer approve spd that yoi underteke to
assure me that nothing you lesrn from me goes &Ry furftier witaout my specifle
agreemant . 8 _ ,

Whether you accept this offer or not, I bops the evasions, eqnivocauonn
and fhlse ststemsnis on thls subject ere 81l in ths past., 1 empect meaningful,
spacific responses %o the recuests + beve made or specific rezsons in gaeh csse
£-r not providing them,

Sincerely,

Jarold Helsberg



